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Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Illinois Department of Nuclear Safety License No. 12-20084-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 25 and 26, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the
following violations were identified:

1. License Condition No. 10 states: licensed material listed in Subitem 6.A.
of the license shall be used only at the licensee's facilities at 535 West
Jefferson Street, Springfield, IL and at temporary job sites of the
licensee throughout the State of 1111r.ois.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the dates of this inspection, scaled
sources as specified by Subitem 6.A. of the license were being permanently
stored and used at 525 West Jefferson Street, Springfield, Illinois and
not at the address delineated in the license.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

2. 10 CFR 30.51(a) states: each person who receives byproduct material shall
keep records showing the receipt, transfer, and disposal of such byproduct
material.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the dates of this inspection, records
of byproduct material receipts were not available for a nominal 150 micro-

curie sealed scurce of Cs-137 (No. 3) tranferred from the State of Illinois
Region III site between November 1981 and February 1982.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of :his Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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Dated D. G. Wiedeman, Chief
Materials Radiation Protection
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